ORHO
A Op
W C

Advisory Neighborhood  "“wssease

Washington, D.C. 20020

CommiSSion 7B email: 7b@anc.dc.gov

web: www.anc7b.com

https://usO6web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0tdeiprTkrHdSusnSYNEgcnrvdUOHgWIdI

AFTER REGISTERING, YOU WILL RECEIVE A CONFIRMATION EMAIL CONTAINING THE MEETING LINK

ANC 7B MEETING AGENDA
Oct. 17, 2024 @ 6:30pm

John F. Adams 7B01 — Jamaal Maurice Pearsall 7B02 — Vice Travis R. Swanson 7B03 —

Secretary Chairman Treasurer

D.L. Humphrey 7B04 Donna Robinson 7B05 Kelvin Earl Brown 7B06
Chairman

Lisa D. T. Rice 7B07 Kelly Taylor 7B08 Michelle Hammond 7B09

ANC 7B Public Meeting Agenda

Call to Order: 6:36pm
Roll Call: Present; 01, 03, 04, 05, 06, 07 Absent: 02, 08, 09
Consent Agenda Items

Sept. 2024 Meeting Minutes

1700 30" ST SE Resolution

FY24 Q4 QFR

Motioned to approve by Commissioner Swanson, 2" by Comm’r Rice/ voted approved by all attending
commissioners.

Removed from consent agenda:

Letter of Support for Juneteenth Celebration 2025 — Removed from agenda due to measures discussed during
previous community forum.

PRESENTERS:

DPW {10mins}:

¢ Warnique West, Administrator — DC Department of Public Works

presented/responded to questions:
Commissioners:
» Comm’r Humphrey noted that the 3000 Alabama Ave (alleyway to be cleaned}, inquired as to collaborations with

park services regarding trash removal. Ms. West noted that street cleaning/leaf collections are the same team and
scheduling is rotated. 10/28/2024 begins leaf collections. Steven Thompson admin for noted he’d also was
available to support collaborations with appropriate.

Comm’r Swanson noted a property 1600 20" Pl SE with rodent infestation, limited trash pick-up, ect. Ms. West
asked Mr. Thompson to send an inspector for assessment and informed him that possible fines could be imposed.
Comm’r also noted that the Old Pope funeral home {2617 Penn Ave SE} Developer of new project aren’t
adhering to proper trash disposal and asked that an inspection be done at site as well. Comm’r also inquired about
street receptacle to address litter/trash on streets for which Ms. West noted abuse of use {residential trash
dumping} now they only place receptacles at the nearest business site — Dream City 2800 12" Street SE.
Comm’r Robinson noted that form Erie St to Alabama Ave SE illegal dumping/loose liter requires attention \
2900 blk. Ms. West asked Mr. Thompson to address the matter. Comm’r Robinson to provided location details.




» Comm’r Adams noted his understanding as to improper use of community receptacles as he highlighted
resident/household trash dumping at the receptacle at the 3100 blk/Mass Ave.SE. Ms. West noted how personal
residential trash could be identified and fines levied as well.

» Chairman Brown noted concerns as to why Ward 7 appears to be placed at the end of scheduling calendar for leaf
collection. Ms. West noted that there is no preference for scheduling throughout Wards. Collections are
disseminated equally throughout the city. Ms. West also noted her oversight responsibilities for snow removal and
provided details for pending schedule modifications.

Residents:

» Kendrick West 3117 Alabama Ave SE noted multiple cleaning requests and asked that the street draining grad in
alley be cleared for proper water flow. Ms. West asked for services number request(s) and noted she’d have a
team assess.

» Linda Fletcher inquired about yard waste pick-up. She was advised to place it in her trash/near trash. Eddie noted
that yard waste is all year around and encouraged that a 311-collection request be scheduled.

» Ashley Emerson inquired as to scheduling for street cleaning {Hillcrest Rec Ctr/ Library}. Ms. West noted that
from Feb-March each street is cleaned twice and noted that she’d provide a map/scheduling. Would be willing to
provide accommodation if needed.

MPD REPORT (15mins): No representative
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR (10mins): No representative
OFFICE OF CM VINCE GRAY (10mins)

» Director of Constituent Serv. D.L. Humphrey:

o Noted Oct 2024 as Fire detection month, noted that there were 8 homicides in Ward 7 since 1/2024, 20%
increase in crime, urged use of Amazon lockers for package shipping, and noted various other safety tips. He
also shared that seniors are being targeted/email scams.

o Dir Humphrey noted the importance of public participation in PSA forums. Reported that CM Gray sends
best wishes to the public.

o Resident
= Ms. Emerson asked if Dir Humphrey would provide details about PSA contacts to which he
agreed.

ACTION REQUIRED:

e Public Space Permit application #450373 has been filed for Fixture: Sign
(w/footings)(Exception), Paving: Sidewalk(s), Projections: Porch & Steps at 224 36TH
STREET SE, WASHINGTON, DC 20019. (Hammond)

e Virtual Hearing for 3018 N Street S.E. (Square 5508, Lot 806) on Dec. 4, 2024 at 9;30am —
(Comm’r Humphrey)

o Via WebEx & YouTube (Office of Zoning): https://dcoz.dc.gov/IBZA12-04-2024
o Instructions: https://dcoz.dc.gov/release/virtual-public-hearings
o Witness Sign Up: https://dcoz.dc.gov/service/sign-testify

NEW BUSINESS:
e Public Space Permit application #454757 has been filed for Fixture: Sign
(w/footings)(Exception) at 1500 ANACOSTIA DRIVE SE, WASHINGTON, DC 20020. Due 10.21
(Adams) — Comm’r Adams agreed to FUP ASAP.

SPEAKERS

COMMUNITY CONCERNS (25 min) — No concerns presented
STANDING COMMITTEES (2-3min Q&A)

e Business and Economic Development — Comm’r Adams, noted possible committee mtg to be scheduled in Nov
2024/No Major updates reported/Development of Resolution geared to support Small Business’ freedom to
operate.

e Education — Comm’r Humphrey: No major updates reported — Reported on the importance of internal
communications during wrap around services offerings.

e Health and Human Services: No report



e Parks and Environment; Chair Brown highlighted: Ft. Davis Rec reconstruction project continues to advance.

e Planning and Housing: Chair Brown; Reported 1% time home buyer/barrier trainings forthcoming {Nov 2024}

e Public Safety: No update by Comm’r Rice/Comm’r Robinson noted walkthrough offerings for ANC’s at Joint
Public Safety Communications Ctr.

e Public Utilities: No report

e Transportation: Comm’r Swanson: No major updates. Noted WMATA to release new bus route.

DDOT:
To provide current/pending project(s) updates to ANC7B Commission and present details during next
ANC7B Community Mtg.

Special Vote:
Comm’r Swanson asked that the QFR Q3 FY24 be reviewed, discussed, voted to meet ANC7B obligations to

OANC.
» Comm’r Swanson motioned to approve QFR Q3 FY24, Comm’r Robinson 2", and voted approved unanimously
by all commissioners in attendance.

ADJOURNMENT: 7:53pm

Upcoming Meeting Schedule:
ANC 7B Executive Meeting: Nov. 7, 2024 @ 6:30 PM VIA ZOOM
ANC 7B Public MTG November 21, 2024 @ 6:30 PM VIA ZOOM




